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MEMORANDUM 

TO:� Milli Martin, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

THRU: David R. Carey, Borough Mayor tUt.M.!6 
. e-C0 

FROM: ~0 0 S~aig Chapman, Finance Director ~ 
~nane Horan, Borough Assessor 

Clyde Johnson, Borough APpraiSer~ 

DATE:� February 19,2009 

SUBJECT:� Ordinance 2008-19-37, Appropriating funds for the South Kalifomsky Beach 
Road Natural Gas Line Utility Special Assessment District. 

The administration respectfully requests that the assembly defeat this ordinance. It was 
introduced to appropriate funds for the South Kalifomsky Beach Road gas line utility special 
assessment district ("USAD"). The resolution of necessity is the first fonnal assembly step 
towards approving the fonnation of a USAD. In order for the project to have proceeded for the 
amount appropriated in this ordinance, the assembly had to adopt resolution 2008-089, the 
resolution of necessity, by January 7, 2009. As the assembly defeated resolution 2008-089 on 
January 6, 2009 the project cannot proceed at this time. Accordingly, the administration requests 
that it be defeated. 


